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Union Chapel School
1010 01d Joppa Rd.
Joppa, Md. 21085

The present school building, now used by Union Chapel United Methodist Church,
was a public school constructed in 1914 by D. J. Shanahan for $2175. After 1910,
few one or two teacher schools were constructed, and, thus, this building is unusual
for its anachronistic design.

Prior to that, this Tot was purchased in 1848 by the Trustees for the Little Falls
Meeting House and Forrest Meeting House for the purposes of a school.
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This one story, gable-roofed frame schoolhouse is located adjacent to the Union
Chapel United Methodist Church on the west side of 01d Joppa Rd.

The school, set on a lTow stone foundation, is 4 bays long and 2 bays wide and
sheathed in German siding. The entrance with a Georgian style broken pediment is in
the south end, and there are 2 central brick chimneys with corbelled caps. Windows
have 6/6 sash and trim of a slight crossette configuration. The roof has a raked
cornice and a bell tower.
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The present school building, now used by Union Chapel United Methodist Church,
was constructed in 1914 by D.J. Shanahan for $2175. This was one of only a few one
or two teacher schools built after 1910, according to C. Milton Wright, author of
Qur _Harford Herjfage. And the design is the traditional one used for schools from
the early 19th century on.

However, this apparently was not the first school on this lot. In 1848, the
Trustees for the Little Falls Meeting House and Forrest Meeting House acquired one acre
from Thomas Kemp and John Saurin Norris "so long as the same shall be used for the 1
purposes of a school or schools...and for no longer time than it shall be so used."
Wright states in his book that George C. Curtiss was urged by Lloyd Morris (Norris?)
nf Wilna to come to Harford County in 1852, and he opened a private school at Union

hapel. It is not clear whether Curtiss' School and the Quakers' School were the same
enterprise.

1. HDG Liber 34, Folio 242
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